

DR. FARHAN ABDUL VAHAB
GENERAL PRACTITIONER
DUBAI

farhanav733@gmail.com

0525458638

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

DHA certified General Practitioner experienced in delivering accurate clinical diagnosis and providing effective treatments contributing to improved clinical outcomes and high patient satisfaction. Experienced in managing Code Blue and emergency situations, ensuring prompt patient stabilization and timely intervention.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **General Practitioner**

Aster Clinics DM Healthcare, Dubai UAE

02/2024 – Present

- Enhanced operational efficiency and supported business growth by optimizing patient flow and management processes.
- Delivered accurate clinical diagnosis and effective treatment resulting in improved clinical outcomes and high patient satisfaction.
- Effectively managed Code Blue and emergency situations, stabilizing patients and coordinating timely hospital transfers.
- Maintained consistent performance by meeting patient consultation KPI each month.

- **Junior Resident**

- Dept of Emergency Medicine, CRH, Sikkim Manipal

01/2020 – 01/2024

- Provided emergency medical care and treatment to patients in critical condition, following ACLS and BLS protocols to ensure prompt and effective interventions.
- Participated in rapid assessment, triage, and stabilization of trauma, cardiac, and medical emergencies ensuring timely and accurate care delivery.
- Performed critical hands-on procedures such as intubation, defibrillation, and wound suturing contributing to rapid stabilization of trauma and medical emergency patients.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to ensure continuous patient care and timely intervention.

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery 09/2021 – 06/2018
Wuhan University, China

CERTIFICATES

- International Trauma Congress – Dubai, 2024
- Certificate on Emergency and ICU care training – 2022
- Basic Assessment and Support in Critical Care – ACEG, 2022
- Trauma Symposium, 2023